Alan Murray

From: Simpson, Corey

Sent: 08 Navember 2021 09:14

To: Regen & ES Planning

Cc: loanne Delaney; Lindsay Kellock; Lorna Bowden

Subject: 21/ETEIASCO (AMUY)

Attachments: Replacement Monklands Hospital_EIA Scoping Report_Oct 2021_Final pdf; Appendix
A_Final.pdf

Categories: Alan

Good morning,

Attached you will find the Scoping Report for the Replacement Monklands Hospital (the Proposed Development)
and Appendix A. Appendix B and C will follow because of their size. The Proposed Development falls within
Schedule 2 of the EIA Regulations and therefore an Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) is required to support

the application. A full description of the Proposed Development and provided in Section 2.2 of the Scoping Report.

Please consider this the formal request for a Scoping Opinion under part 4, Regulation 17 of the Town and Country
Planning Act (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017 (as amended).

This Scoping Report is an update to the pre-application enquiry that was submitted to NLC by Chris Mitchell in April
2021. It considers the consultation responses that were received and provides additional information where
available. We hope that given the consultees have seen much of this information before that this would allow for
the Scoping process to be relatively quick and efficient.

It is requested that an electronic copy of the Scoping Opinion is emailed to myself.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any queries,

Many thanks,

Corey

Corey Simpson BA (Hons)
Principal Consultant
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